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General, Sir .Arthur Currie
C .M « G.,K.0.B.,LL.D.

President - Last Post Fundk

Dear Sir Arthur,
Recently I discussed the subject of a working personel

in the joint provinces of Nova Scotia & Prince Edward Island,for idiom we 
hold considerable funds due to the lack of a local Executive o whomnow

cases may be referred.
Mr Scammell concurs in the opinion that it would be well 

for me to go there again in person immediately after Federal Elections 
especially as the newly appointed Lieutenant-Govemo* BB a resident of 
Montreal for some years - The Hon. J.C. Tory — to whom,perhaps you would 
be good enough to give me a letter of introduction,or some other prominent 
person you may know in either the city of Halifax or Amherst ?

If you concur in this action,Mr Scammell says that the 
expense incurred may be charged against the ’reserve* held by his Depart­
ment from the current year’s Grant, viiich he considers warrantable.

Thanking you in anticipation of your wishes in the matter.
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Faithfully

-,

Dominion secretary-Treasurer
L.P.F.
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